11/2/23, 10:59 AM Fw: Permission for industrial visit - Invertis University - Sanjana Agarwal - Outlook

Fw: Permission for industrial visit - Invertis University

Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
Thu 11/2/2023 10:57 AM

To:Sanjana Agarwal <sanjana.a@invertis.org>

Regards,

ggggggjmggum +91-72170-11230 S
INVERTIS

Phones: (+91581) 2460442, 2640443 (Ext.110 ), Telefax : (+91581) 2460454 NIVER REILLY
Invertis Village, Bly-Lko, National Highway, N.H.-24, Bareilly (U.P) UNIVERSITY BA
www.invertisuniversity.ac.in

From: Tushar Kumar <tushar.kumar@yakult.co.in>

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 2:19 PM

To: Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>

Cc: Saumya Sinha <saumya@yakult.co.in>; Shubham Choudhary <shubham.choudhary@yakult.co.in>
Subject: RE: Permission for industrial visit - Invertis University

Dear Prof. Sarathi,

Hope you are healthy and safe during this uncertain and unprecedented time!

In the reference to your request, we confirm your virtual visit for April 06, 2022 at 12:00 PM &
May 05, 2022 at 12:00 PM. Please consider this as a line of confirmation. In case of any changes,
please inform us in advance.

Prior to this session, we would like to do a brief trial to check the technical aspects. Here are
the details of the connectivity platform for April 01, 2022 at 12:00 PM for the trial session. Trial
Session is only for the faculty members.

Join on your computer or mobile app \

Click here to join the meeting \,ﬁ%\qgﬁm

Learn More | Meeting_options 429 AN

o \® W

We look forward to receiving your acknowledgment receipt. For further information, feel free to
contact me. ,
Warm Regards, ’
Tushar ,\x /
(Executive — PR Dept.) [\ \\& /

Yakult Danone India Pvt. Ltd. Director [:—ﬁjr}arate Relations

Plot no:- 402-405 & 410-413, Food Park o liniversi

’ ’ rsit
HSIIDC, Rai, Sonipat, Haryana-131029. ‘“"Bng‘q%‘.fe !
Mobile: (+91)-9996929280 i
Email Id:- tushar kumar@yakult.co.in Website:- www.yakult.co.in
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From: Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
Sent: 12 March 2022 16:41

To: Tushar Kumar <tushar.kumar@yakult.co.in>

Cc: Saumya Sinha <saumya@yakult.co.in>

Subject: Permission for industrial visit - Invertis University

Dear Mr.Tushar,

| hereby write this letter on behalf of the Corporate resource Center in Invertis University. |
wish to request permission to conduct an industry visit in your company Yakult India Factory
on 6th April 2022 ( Virtual visit). and On S5th May 2022 (Physical visit)

Invertis University is one of the most professionally sought-after academic institutes in the
country, established in the year 1998, Invertis University stands tall as a conglomerate of
nine institutes. The University campus spreads over 50 acres having more than 6000
students.|t has carved a niche for itself in the academic circles as a premier institute with an
intense focus on nurturing technical competence and the holistic development of its
students. It is prudent to highlight that Invertis University has emerged as one of the biggest
private  universites in Uttar Pradesh having 15000+ alumni and 5000+
students enrolled for Ph.D., postgraduate, and undergraduate programs across a wide
spectrum of academic disciplines such as Engineering (09 branches), Management,
Pharmacy, Education, Applied Sciences and Humanities, Journalism and Mass-
communication, Fashion designing, Biotech, and Law.

The group visiting your factory includes 40 third-year students and four faculty members on
5th May 2022. And the Virtual Industrial Visit will be attended by 100 students on 6th April
2022.

The purpose of this visit is to engage students in practical experience in the Manufacturing
processing as this is part of the curriculum. We hope to learn about all the levels of
production and the safety measures taken at each stage.

Please get back to us with a response and any requirement
needed director.placement@invertis.org , 9891554568 ,Kindly grant us permission to conduct

an industrial visit to your company. B/
/A \

Regards, 4}( o Y &/\

70 Nirector Corporate Relations
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Yakult Danon Virtual Visit Report
M.Sc. Food Technology

Department of Agriculture

An industrial visit was organized for the students of M.Sc. Food Technology
(2" Year and 1% year) of Department of Agriculture at Yakult danon on 6%

April 2022. The virtual visit was organized by CRC of Invertis University,
Bareily.

During this virtual visit M.Sc. Food Technology students of Invertis University
undergone a practical éxperience of the Production and it’s associated mcdern
technologies along with food safety guidelines practised at QA/QC department
to maintain the quality and production process. '

Regarding this visit, Honourable Chancellor of Invertis University Dr.Umesh
Gautam, Vice-Chancellor Prof. YDS Arya, boosted the morale of the students
and assured that the students should get practical experience apart from their
theoretical knowledge to make them ready for the competitive world. Dean
Agriculture Prof. S.S. Tripathi, while explaining the importance of this visit to
the students, told them the need of practical knowledge along with classiorm
teaching. Head of the Department Dr. Akshita Banga also assured the students
that more such tours would be organized in the near future so that the students
would get practical knowledge. The visit was organised in room no. 8 at
University Block IIT equipped with high-tech facilitities to get the students real
time experience in post covid scenario.
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Participated Students Details:

AY:2021-2022
Program Name: M.Sc. Food Technology

el

S.No Student Name Roll Number/ ID Date(s), Duration in days
1. Samiksha Sharma MSF2020012 06/04/22
2. Akkshun Raj Singh MSF2020003 06/04/22
3 Anmol Samaugh MSF2020013 06/04/22
4. Zahira Imran MSF2021001 06/04/22
-3 Shelly Pathak MSF2020005 06/04/22 -
6. Siddiq Bagwan MSF2020002 06/04/22
7. Mohit Teke MSF2021002 06/04/22
8. Asha Vermna MSF2020010 06/04/22
9. Pragya Mishra MSF2020001 06/04/22
10. Arjun B MSF2020007 06/04/22
1§ Jaswant Singh MSF2020011 06/04/22
12. Upasana singh Kushwaha MSF2020004 06/04/22
13, KHUSHBOO YADAV 2120814008 06/04/22_ 3
14, SACHIN KUMAR 2120814016 06/04/22
15, VED PRAKASH 2120814024 06/04/22
16. SHRIKANT CHANDRAKANT 2120814020 06/04/22
BAMANE
17. SURAJ ANIL MORE 2120814022 06/04/22
18. SHUBHAM SINGH 2120814021 06/04/22
19. MANSI TEOTIA 2120814011 06/04/22
20. ARPIT KUMAR 2120814004 06/04/22
21. PRIYANKA 2120814013 06/04/22
22, SAMRIDDHI GUPTA 2120814017 06/04/22
23, RIDA 2120814015 06/04/22
24, AMISHA TARANI 2120814002 06/04/22
25. KAMAAL AKHTAR 2120814006 06/04/22
26. ANJALI PANDEY 2120814003 06/04/22
7. ABDUL BABAR 2120814001 06/04/22
28. RASHID KHAN 2120814014 06/04/22
29. SHEFALI PANDEY 2120814019 06/04/22
30. SURAJ KUMAR 2120814023 06/04/22
31. KM HIMANI SHARMA 2120814009 06/04/22
3. SAURABH PANDEY 2120814018 06/04/22
33. KARAN KUMAR 2120814007 06/04/22
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